



education

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Graphic Design

Art Institute of Virginia Beach

Jan. 2012 - Dec. 2014

contact

2012 Inca Court

Virginia Beach, VA. 23456

757.839.0092

behance.net/callmeishmael

a.atkinsdesign@gmail.com

about me

Illustrator and graphic designer with a passion for creating work that spans the bridge between traditional media and modern technology, taking every opportunity to explore new artistic directions, techniques, and styles.

From chaotic brushstrokes to crisp geometric forms, my designs take the form of many different styles, although a strong attention to detail and craftsmanship is always present.

technical skills

Extremely knowledgeable in
Adobe's Creative Suite
Microsoft Programs

Extremely comfortable using
InDesign, Illustrator, and
Photoshop, but also have
experience designing with
both HTML and CSS.

Always watching tutorials to
expand my knowledge
of each program.

design skills

Clean, whimsical illustrations
inspired by various sources,
including surrealism.

Very flexible when it comes
to switching between physical
and digital design. Clean lines,
bold color, and high attention to
details are my priorities.

Most passionate about creating
logos, branding, and bold,
color-packed illustrations.

experience

Group Sales
Ocean Breeze Waterpark
Virginia Beach, VA
Apr. 2010 - Sept. 2010

Highest total sales of the season
Specializing in customer service
and interaction, I made it my main
priority to ensure the customer was
always happy and completely satisfied
with their service. High level of
experience with both physical and
over-the-phone client interviews.

Point of Sale
Kohl's Department Store
Virginia Beach, VA
July 2011 - Mar. 2013

Held the record for the highest
total credit card applicants per
month for over a year.
I am extremely passionate about
customer interaction, I always take the
time to make sure each individual is
satisfied and having a great experience,
while also learning what could be better.